From: janos kalo < >

Sent: 2024/10/10 10:00 AM

To: COA <coa@brampton.ca>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Application numbers A-2024-0352 & B-2024-0015

Good morning, from what | can see just by looking at this my concern is the sun and shadow report
as it reflects on my properties, are any such reports available so that | can include with what you
have sent in order to allow my lawyer to look at as | do believe that there are certain guidelines for
this especially for solar usage that i am using in relation to both properties 17 & 19 Church Street
East, Brampton, Ontario L6V1E8

Many Thanks,
Janos Kalo

From: janos kalo < >

Sent: 2024/10/1012:19 PM

To: COA <coa@brampton.ca>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Application numbers A-2024-0352 & B-2024-0015

Janos Kalo
17 & 19 Church Street East
Brampton, Ontario

L6V1E8

My concern is the sun and shadow study and how it will impact the usage of solar in relation to my
properties as well as to the effects that this will have in relation to the amount of sun and shadow in
or around my properties, | will also be available in person please send me all the necessary details
of the time and place for this matter also | give permission for my concern to be dealt with also can
you please forward to me the rights that | have to my usage of solar that is currently being used on
my properties as it pertaining to the by-law

Many Thanks,

Janos Kalo



From: janos kalo <
Sent: 2024/10/10 6:45 PM

To: COA <coa@brampton.ca>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Application numbers A-2024-0352 & B-2024-0015

Yes, you can post



